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May 19, 2025
David Wilson
City of Foley
407 E. Laurel Ave.
PO Box 1750

Foley, AL. 36536

Dear David,

The Dream Center requests to amend their existing performance contract to better align with the
City's fiscal year. The requested amendment would extend their current performance contract
that is set to expire on April 30, 2026 and extend it until September 30, 2026. Along with the
date modification, the Dream Center would like to request an increase in $10,500 ($25,000/ 12
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=$2,083.33 x 5 =10,416.67) to cover the additional 5 months of service.

We greatly appreciate your support of the Dream Center of Baldwin County and for helping

ensure that we have programs available for our at-risk kids.

Sincerely,

N e
S — e i, S

Pastor Joe Zldfete
Executive Director



